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Tel 805.385.8280 
 
 
 
April 25, 2024 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
OXNARD WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT (REBID), SPECIFICATION NO. PW 23-13R2 
 
BID DUE DATE:  2:00 pm on May 8, 2024 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by enclosing one signed copy with your bid documents.  
Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. This Addendum forms a part of the 
Contract Documents as follows: 
 
The City received the following Request for Information (RFI) regarding this Project: 
 

Question 1: If equipment delivery is delayed will an extension of time be granted 
without liquidated damage assessment? 

Response 1: The City is aware that industry lead-times and delivery schedules are out 
of the Contractor’s control and will adjust the completion date 
accordingly. 

 
Question 2: If awarded the contract will any new code requirements upgrades not 

identified in the bid package be added to the contract? 
Response 2:   The Project plans have been through the City’s plan check process and are 

ready for a permit to be pulled.  
 
Question 3:  Will delays because of permitting be a cause for a time extension without 

liquidated damage assessment? 
Response 3:   The permit is ready to be issued by the City and all related fees shall be 

paid by the City.  No time extension will be needed. 
 
Question 4:  Assume warranty will only be on the contractor-supplied equipment? 
Response 4:   Warranty will be for all Contractor supplied equipment and labor.  
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Question 5:  Assume all existing underground electrical is in place and reusable. All 

new point of connections per the drawing are above ground at existing 
junction boxes? 

Response 5:  Underground conduit is in place and useable.  Junction boxes located 
above grade are also in place. 

 
Question 6:  Are Permit and/or inspection fees, if any, included in the bid? 
Response 6:   See response to Question 3 above.  
 
 
 
 

Addendum No. 1   Received:    Date:      
 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Contractor’s Name    Address   
 
__________________________  _________________________________ 
Authorized Signature    City   State Zip Code 
 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Name and Title Telephone Number, Including Area Code 


